From: 1

To: T |
Subject: Fw: Site Visit June 26th
Date: 24 September 2018 12:33:08
Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From:
Date: Thu, 21 Jun 2018 12:35
To:
Cc:

GL LF Ibrox Complex;

Subject:RE: Site Visit June 26th

0

| have put the details in my diary and will attend ir- absence

rrom: [ N
Sent: 21 June 2018 12:24
To: [

c: I I I

Subject: RE: Site Visit June 26th
i

Yes, that will be fine I’'m sure. | will be off on Annual Leave 23 June — 8th July but | have cc’d in

B ho is my[i] and who you met at the last meeting at Ibrox. He will coordinate
with you & the site in my absence. If any issues he will be in touch, if not the team at Ibrox will

expect you next week.

Regards

Glasgow Life/Glasgow Sport

Tel: 0141 276- or_

www.glasgowlife.org.uk

{e

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email



From: -- [mailto _rangers.co.uk]

Sent: 21 June 2018 12:20

To: I
Cc:..

Subject: Site Visit June 26th
o
Our internal || . Il \ou'd like to visit the lbrox Football Centre next

Tuesday, June 26! at 14:00.

Would this be ok with you and the team?

Thanks,

Get a behind the scenes look at our range of hospitality suites HERE

Visit the official Rangers web site at hitp://www rangers co uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www.rangers.co.uk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras, subject to availability).

The information contained in this e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this document 1s strictly prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please immediately notify us by
emaﬂmglﬁbmaﬂ@ﬂngm—mﬂk and destroy the original message. Thank you.

The Rangers Football Club Limited, A Company Registered in Scotland, No SC425159, Ibrox Stadium, 150 Edmiston Drive,
Glasgow G51 2XD

"Think Before You Print"





